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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 24, 2010 11:13 AM
To: ‘Jeff Nelson'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Jeff Nelson [mailto:jnelson@viplaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:29 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

Dear Sunbiz:

Effective immediately, please implement a change of address for the principal officc and managers of

ANDES EAST PROPERTIES, LLC. (document number L0O6000073472),

—_———

The Principal Address for the entity, and the address for both managers, (i) MONTES, EDUARDO &

(i) VAN OORDT DE MONTES , IRMA PATINO is:
C/O VEZINA, LAWRENCE & PISCITELLI, P.A,
121 ALHAMBRA PLAZA, SUITE 1604
MIAMI FL 33134

Thank you for your atiention

Best regards,

Jeffrey V. Nelson (registered agent for Andes East Properties LLC)
Vezina, Lawrence & Piscitelli, P.A.

121 Alhambra Plaza

Suite 1604

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

Telephone: +1 (305) 443-2043

Facsimile: +1 (305) 443-2048

Cellutar: +1 (954) 806-2050

inelson@viplaw.com




